

S. J. McKee Archives



Merchants Bank of Canada Buildings

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9548

Part Of: RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds

Creator: L.A. Stuckey

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 3.1

Item Number: 1-2002.3.1EA12

Accession Number: 1-2002
GMD: graphic

Date Range: January 6, 1971

Physical Description: 2 1/2" x 2 1/2"

Material Details: Negative

History / Biographical:

The original Merchants Bank of Canada building (built 1890) was, at one time, used by St. John's Ambulance.

The second Merchants Bank of Canada building (built 1906) was used as the Brandon branch of the Western Manitoba Regional Library, and now is home to the Brandon Chamber of Commerce (P.E. 23/06/09).

The original Federal Building and Post Office was built in 1891

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

The original Merchants Bank of Canada building (right); The second Merchants Bank of Canada building (left); The original Federal Building and Post Office (centre)

Name Access: Western Manitoba Regional Library

Merchants Bank of Canada

Brandon Chamber of Commerce

Subject Access: businesses

banks libraries

Brandon business buildings & facilities after 1940

Repro Restriction: The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.

Storage Location: Lawrence Stuckey collection

Images

S. J. McKee Archives p. 1



S. J. McKee Archives p. 2